
Friday, January 17, 2025 

Budget Book RFP questions submitted with answers: 

 

· What System does the organization currently use to prepare and manage the 

budget? 

 A: Tyler Munis ERP V2024.2 

· Is the Organization interested in exploring a Capital Budgeting Module to help 

with building out and managing the Capital Improvement Plan? 

 A: Yes 

· Has the County seen demonstrations from any vendors for budget software or 

digital budget books? 

 A: Yes 

· What products did the County demo? 

 A: Gravity from IGM Technology and a solution from ClearGov. 

· In an effort to reduce hard copy materials, is the County open to receiving a 

proposal response via email submission? If email submissions are not 

acceptable, is the County open to receiving an original, signed proposal on 

mailed USB drive(s) in lieu of hard copies? 

 

 A: Sauk County requires that the proposal be submitted as specified in the 

RFP.   

· Is Sauk County looking for a solution to support all budget categories (capital, 

operating, etc.)? 

 A: Yes 

 

 

 


